
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
"'UHTV-s..:('ONIl SI<:SSION

SlJMMARY RECORD 01' THE 2fith MFETING

FIFTH COMMITTEE
26th meeting

held on
Tue.~ay, 10 November 1981

at 10 a.m.
New York

Chairman af the Advisory Committee on Admin!strative
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITD'lS 115 AND i16: PROPOSED PROORAMME BUOOET FOR THE BIENNHlM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PlJ'NNIt«i (cant inued)

First reading

Spction 1. Ov~rdl1 puliey-making, direction and co-or~lnation

I'GENDA ITEM 1231 UNITF.:) ;~ATIONS COMMO;1 5YSTEMI REPORT OF THE TNTERNATIONi\L CIVIL
SERVICE COMMISSION

-n"l m'u,d I' 'Uh~'l III '11""'111.' ('lIfr~ I~Hf" dtuuhJ tt.r 't'nl unlk, the' '11""llltt ul 11 mc'mhf, 11' I'M' 1It'1..

,811UI'I t'tlftl,'.rned ~1''\1'' ,m' It....". "f ,ft, dM" /If ".,hill""'>I't III the Chi.' \" tilt 0"\(1111 Mrn)hh ';dIU"1 Sftt'II,," ,

tell,," 1)('17:1(1,2 lTnllrd Nlltll'l1\ PI"II .• ,.,.,I.,)\'I"P"lltll Ifl11 lllf'Y "II~' 1t'l1",1

81-56&74 73008 (E)

Diet r. GENERAL

A/C.5/42/SR.26
12 November 1981

ORIGINI'll F.NGLISH

I ...



A/C. S/42/SR. 26
IngUst.
Plge 2

The meeting wae called to order at 10.15 a.m.

AGENDA ITI!HB liS AND 1161 PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-198~ AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) (A/42/3, A/42/6 and Corr.l, A/42/7 and Add.2,
A/42/l6 (Part I) and Add.l and (Part Ill, A/42/'i12, S32 and 640, A/C. 5/42/2/Rev. tl

"i ut readi n,9

Section'. Overall policy-making, direction and co-ordination

1. The CHAIRMAN s.id that in its firet reading of individual sections of the
budget the Committee should bear in mind that the proposed programme budget for the
bienr.ium 1988-l9lJ9 would be revised extensively in the early part of 1988.
Delegations might profer, therefore, not to spend a great deal of time and effort
on detailed aspects of each budget section. Additional information would be
povided with the reviled estimat'es to be .ubmitted in the sprinC" of 1988. The
information provide', for the time being was of a broad and gene' 1 nature. The
propos.l& ~hat he WOuld formulate for decision by the Committee after the
discussion oi each budget section would be based on the amounts recommended by the
Advisory Committee on "dminietrative at," Bu1getary QueRtions a. set out in the
right-hand column of the table at the end of its third report (A/42/7/Add.21.

2. The Committee was engaged in an exercise that had two purposesl first, to
give the Organization a workable budget as from 1 January 1988. and secondly, in
that process, and in the light of General Assembly resolution 41/213, to broaden
the general area of agreement on the content and level of the unite~ Nations
budget.

3. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrativlt and Budgetary
()JesUons) oaid that the secretary-General's original .stimate for suction I of the
proposed programme budget had been $41,947,500. The initial estimat,! recommended
by the Advisory Committee had been '40,621,900. The resulting reduction of
'1,325,600 had been broken down in the manne:- indicated in table 1 in chapter I of
the Advisory ComMittee's first report on the proposed programme budget for the
biennium 1988-1989 (10/42/7). The bulk of the reduction, '738,800, was related to
the Advisory Committee's general recommendation in regard to the turnover rate. a~

explained in paragraph 27 of chapter I. The other large reduction, in the amount
of '245,300, was accounted for by the Advi~ory Commit.tee's general recommondation
on saVings on unliquidated obligations, as explaIned in paragra~ 34 of chapter I.

,Other Bmaller reductions had been recommended in respect of conAultants, official
travel and publications.

4. The Secretary-General'. first progress report. on the implementation of General
Aa••nt>ly resolution 41/213 (A/42/234) and his Updated pro<Jlf'SS report
(A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l) co~tained information on th~ ~ay in which the raform process ha~

begun to affect the structure and progrl'lIIlIes of unit., of the Secretariat grouped
under section 1 of the proposed progr.mme bUdget. For example, under the e.timate.
for the Executive Office of the Secretary-General, in .ecti~n 1.B, there was to be
I new Office for Research and the Collection ot Information. The rationale for the

/ ...



A/C. '\j42/SR. 26
English
Pagp 1

(Mr. M~f'lle)

new OfficE" was atated in paragraphs 17 to IQ of, fir:!lt progre88 report, and the
related programmatic and budgetary implication8 (e BPt out in detail in
paragraphs 11 to 21 of the updated report. Paragraph 16 of that report indicated
that a total of 42 posts, 21 posts in the Professional category and above and 21
Genera 1 Rervice posts, would be requ i red for the ne.1 Office. Of those posts, IS
Professional and ~l General Service poats had already been identified for
rRoeployment, leaving 6 Professional posts yet to be identified for transfer to the
new Off ice.

5. Other changes t)ad been made wbich al80 affecled section 1. Section 1.B.3,
rel~tiny to the Office of the Jnder-Secretary-General for Political and General
A3aemhly ~ffairB, WillS dealt with in pa[agraphs 1.36 to 1.39 of the Advisory
Committee's first r~port. Tho changes summarized in pardgraph 1.36 were described
in greater detail in pllragraphs 6 and 7 of the Secretary-General's updated report
(A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l). Most of the functions and related resource. under .ection 8 of
the proposed programme budget for 1988-1989 would be transferred to that Office.
In paragraph 1.38 of it~ first r~port, the Advisory Committee called on the
Recretarial to ensure that there was no duplication of work as far as the Office's
dealings with non-governm~ntal organizations were concerned. The Advisory
Committee had expreased that opinion because units of OPI and OIF.SA also serviced
non-governmental organizations.

6. Section 1.8.7, relating to the Office for Special Political Questions, was
dealt with in paragraph 1.41 of the Advisory Committee's first report. Aa could be
seen from paragraph 8 ot the Secretary-General's updated report, that Ofrice was to
be removed from ~ection 1 and it. functions and related resources redeployed to
section 3. The functions ann related resources of the Unit for Special Economic
Assistance programme2, which were to be reassigned, would also be transferred for
the time being to section 3.

7. Section 1.8.8, relating to the Office for Field Operational and Exter.nal
Support Acti'/ities, was dealt with in paragraph 1.42 of the Advisory COJllllittee's
first report and in paragraph 10 of the Secretary-General's updated report. That
budget element would likewise he removed from soct~on I and the unit's functions
and related resources transferred to t.he new Office for Research and the Collection
of Information and to section 28 of the proposed programme budg~t.

8. The new funct ions to be assigned to the Off ices of the Directors-General at:.
Geneva and Vienna were described in paragraphs 1.43 and 1.44 of the first report of
th~ Advisory Committee and in paragraphs 11 and 12 or the Secretary-General's
updated report.

9. The resource implications of the changes he had jUl'lt. deHcribed were an
ir:crease in the lnitial estimate under section 1. The total estimate for section 1
hvd been revised upwards from the original $41,947,500 to $43,749,900 becauEe the
amount reaources tran8ferred into the section wall in the end larger than' he amount
transferred out of it. The Advisory Committee had revised its recommendations
accordingly, and it now recommended an amount of '42,382,1100 under section 1 rather

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.26
English
~age 4

(Mr. Ma.lle)

than the amount of $40,621,900 rftcommended in it~ [i~Rt ~.port, representing a
reduction of $1,367,900 from the naw amount proposed by the secretary-General. The
aummary of the Advisory Committee's recommendations as compared with the
secretary-General's revi!~d proposals would be found at the end of its third re~rt

(A/42/7/Add.2) •

10. The Advisory Committee had made a number of other specific proposals in regard
to a.ction 1. In paragraph 1.5 ~,f its firet report, there was a recommendation
that the provision for travel to the General Assembly by representatives of the
leaat developed countries should be reduced by $57,300 in order to exclude the
provieion tor representatives of two countries which were not Member States. In
paragraph 1.10, it was indicated that the Committee on Contributions would be
meeting for a total of seven weeks rather than eight as incorrectly ~tated in the
initial estimate. Thn estimate had, however, been calcu11ted on the baais of seven
weeks and consequently no reduction would be required. Paragraphs 1.14 to 1.16 of
the Advi.ory Committee's first report dealt'with expenditures related to the
activities of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board, including the United
Nationa .hare of the cost of the secretariat of the United Nations Joint Staff
Pension Fund, ~lthough those expenditures could be explained in the context of the
discussion of the estimate for the Board, it was perhaps advisable to complete the
picture by a further explanation in the context of section 1.

11. At its thirty-seventh session, in August 1987, the Board had proposed certain
changea in its size and composition., General Assembly representation on the United
Nationa Staff Pension Committee had been increased from three members and three
alternates to four members and f.ur alternates. The initial travel estimates for
the biennium 1988-1989 had assumed that there would be two Board sessions in Europe
and four meetings of the Standing Committee, two in Europe and two in New York, and
that lix appointees of the General Assembly, six participants and five
representativeR of the Secretary-General would attend those meetings. The proposed
change. would entail additional travel for two more representatives of the General
~as.mbly, at a coat of approximately $26,200, at 1987 rates. However, the Advisory
COmMittee had been informed that the additional costs would be more than offset by
the anticipate~ savings from the Board'. decision to forgo its 1988 session and to
hold ita 1989 sessl,on in New York. The revised travel costs arising from those
modified arrangements would be refle~ted in the first performance report for
IQ88-l989, to be submitted to the General Assembly at its forty-third session.

12. Paragraphs 1.22 and 1.24 of the Advisory Committee's first report, on the
,World FOod COuncil, called for greater transparency and more detailed justification
regarding the costs of consultants and missions to various countries in connection
with the Council's activities.

13. La.tly, in regard to staffing changes and the staffing table usually presented
by the Advisory Committee, he said that, since the full result of the
poet-reduction exercise would not be known until the forly-third seseion of the
General Assembly, the Advisory Committee had not taken any position on the number
of POlt. or the related gredes transferred into or out of section 1, or in

/ ...



A/C. '>/42/RR. 26
En')U"h
Pagt1 ')

(Mr. _M8e11e)

connecti(,!\ with any other section ot the proposed programme hudgt.t. That position
would be e~pressed in the context of the revised estImates to be presented by the
Sncretary-General :0 the General Assembly at its forty-~hird St~sion. Accordingly,
no staffing table similar to the table at the end of chapcer I of the Advisory
Committee's first report on the ~roposed prorramme budget [or the biennium
1986-1987 would be found at the e·.~d of chapter I of the current flrst report.

14. Mr. MOHIUDDIN (Chairman of the Committee f~! Progr~mme and Co-ordination),
highlighting certain aspects of document A/42/16 ea they related to section 1 ea id
that the Committee had postponed the final adoptiol'\ of that section 'Jf its report
to its reBumed session in order to examine the additional pr':>grlllllmatic and budget
implications submitted by the secretary-Generai in th~ light of the reforM proc.s.
set in me.. on by General Assembly resolution 41/213. In view of the concern
expressed by some delegations that the newly created Office for Res.arch and the
Collection of Information might duplicate some of the functions of the Department
for Public Information, the Committee had recommemled that the latter Department's
activities under section 27 should be submitt"d to a systematic review. It had
also recommended that the mandate of the World Fbod Council ba made more explicit
and that vacant Professional and higher-level posts in the Office of the
Co-ordinator of Assistance for the Reconstruction and Developmert of Lebanon should
be filled as soon as the situation permitted, while its otaffing table remained
unchanged. It took note of the &·cretariat'e intention to revise its programme
budget proposals on the basis of a foue-week session for the Committee on
Cor"tributions in 1988 (a "scale" year) and a three-week session in 1989 (,.
"non-scale" year). At its reBumed session, the Committee had, following a review
of the revised proposals submitted by the Secretary-C~neral, reco~nded that the
General Assembly approve the programme narratives for that section of th~ proposed
programme budget for the biennium 1988-1989.

15. Mr. FIGUEIRA (Brazil) noted that the recommendations cOlltained in
paragraphs 27, 34, 48, b9 and 78 of chapter I of the Advisory Committee's report
were of a broad nature and had a certain coherencelJnd balance 0" thei r own, in
contrast tn the recommendation. made in chapter 11 with resrypct to individual
sections. If the five broad recommendations were to be e),.!\m",ttd and amenaed on a
section-by-aection basis, that coherence and balance might he lost. His delegation
hoped that the broad recommendations would be examined on their ?Wn merits at some
stage, separately from the conoideration of individual budge' sectionu, and
requestrd clarification if that were not to be the case.

16. Mr. M~ELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said he believed that one of the reasons for b~ginning with section 1
was the need to settle once and 'or all how the bload reccmmendatiood referred to
by the repre(~ntative of Bra~il should be addressed. If each Bection were
discussed individually in the traditional manner, the ~ifth Committee ran the risk
of 101. ing Big' t of the balance inherent in those reco:n,llen"atlons. On the other
hand, not all delegations might agree with the idea of considering the broad
recommendations before proceeding to a reading of the ind~vidual sections. He
hoped that the CommUtet· might agree to t;,ke up its conAi1eration of individual

I ...



A/C. 'i/42/l'lR. 2f\
English
~age 6

(Mr. Mae U.e)

sectiona, beginning with section 1, r ~ to allow any questions arising in
connection with the bro, I recolllllendaL ns to be answered and further e'l(plained by
him in the rontext of each secti"·n. At t~e conclusion of its consideration of each
section, the COlllllittee might be invited tal tako a position on the related estimltteB
in the light of the Adviftory Committee's rflcommendationfl and the exchange of views
.tn the Fifth COlllllittee, on the understanding that a further opportunity to review
the Advisory Committee's recommendations wo~ld be provided at a later stage when
the ohape o~ the 1988-1989 pro~ramme budget was clearer. Delegations would thus be
able to take a de·'nitive position on the budget after ~xpr.s.ing their final views
on the Advisory COlllllittee's recolllllendations. Any ot~er course would involve
difficultie. and, contrary to the intentions of the Advisory Committ~., hamper the
work of lhe Fifth Committee.

17. Mr. FONTAINE-oRTIZ (Cub4) said that it would indeed be wrong to considflr
individual sections wi thout taking account of the manner in which the bl'Ollod
recanmendat!ons of the Advisory Committee affected all budget PJection8. "{'he
-:<Il'l\ination of indlividual sections should be preceded by a debate, however t rief,
on thOlle broad recommendations. The Committe~ could then consid~r those
recolllllendations in the course of its analysis of individual bu~get sections or,
perhaps more appropr\ately, begin by approving the broad recommendations in
principle, while allowing sufficient flexibility for the adoption of further
decisions relating to individual sections, if required, in the light of additional
information. With regard to the very high vacancy rate in certain regional
commissions, for example, it. would appear extremely di ff icult to apply the relevttnt
recommendation of the Advisory Committee, and it might therefore bp necessary to
make a special arrangement in that particular case. Even if no special
arrangements were introduced, it wa~ eSRential to take account of the need for
flexibility in consi~erinq the Advisorv Committee's recomm~ndation8.

18. Mr. GOMF.Z (Controller) sai~ that the initial budget estimates submitted by the
Secretary-General must be considerPd in the rontext of the foreword and
introduction to the proposed pr09ramme budget, as well 15S of the statements made by
him to the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination, the Advi80ry Committee and
the Fifth Committee. The report of the ~dvisory Cmrnnittee, for its part, cont~ined

the views of the body of technical experts eRtabliahed by the General Assembly to
provide detailed advice and recommendations to Member States in their !eview of the
SecretarY-General's budget proposals. Both the Secret.lry-General and the Advisory
COllllltttee had the duty to invite such a review on the part of Ment>er States, in
fulfilment of their distinct but fully coadjuto:,y roles. It ",as the stated
intention of the Advisory Committee, in making its recommendations, that movements
in the vacancy rate should be monitored clos~ly on the basis of information to be
providec1 by the Sfacretariat and, if necessary, in th'! light of revised estimates
submitted durin9 the biennium. The Advisory Committ~e'~ recommen~ation for a
reduction a~ross the board must the'efore be seen 88 merely indicative in relation
to each section, given that account must be taken of the relative progrllllmatic
reqlJirements of each unit concerned. The observation made by the Advisory
Con~ittee in paragraph 28 of ~hapter 1 of it£ report was in line wit~ the position
of the Secretary-General. Rltcognition of the nee<! fnr flexibility, together with

/ ...



A/C.'>/42/RH.26
F.nq 1 i flh
Paqe 7

the knowledge that the fjituatlon would be kf!pt under ClOS8 review, enflllred that the
recommendations before the Committee constltllt.ed I'l sol id basis for the
L~n8'1eratlon of all budqet eections.

19. ~r. GllPTA (India) said that his delegation had tak6n plUticular note of the
Advisory COllll\ittee's recolllllen(bt.ion of a turther adjustmellt in the turnover
de(1uctloll of 2.'> per cent for both Professioni'll and Gf'nf~ra' Service posts, '.eading
to a ret.uction acrOBS the board of $31.7 million. If it was the belief of the
Secretariat that such a high r~uction could be absorbed without any impact on the
implelllentation of prograllllles, his deleqation could not but conclu~'l that there must
huve be~n contiiderable alackness in the initial budget exerciBe.

20. The CHAIRMAN, in answer to the concerns rais~ by the representative of Cuta,
s.,id that a de cl Rion had been taken in the oourse of informal consultations to the
effect that conflideratlon of the proposed budget should begin with a reading of
individual sect ions, and he suggested that that decision should be respected.
However, a ~eeting might perhaps be arranged in due course fOf ~eparate

cons ideration of the broad recom:l'Emdatio:'l1l made by the Advisory COlllmittee in
chapter I of its roport in view of their implication8 for 1111 bu<'1get sections.

21. Mr. GOMEZ (Controlll'lf), replying to the representative of India, said that the
pfo'Jramme budget. proposalo before t.he COlllllittee had been pre~re~ at a time when
the General Assembly was still negotiating the oompramise embodied in resolution
41/213. The fundamental changeR provided for in that res('lution would not '8 fully
in place IInti 1 1991. The trMsitional budget befor!!' the Committee must tt-erefore
be ~onAidered in that light.

22. In hie int:roduction to the proposed progrllllme budget, the Secretary-Gener ... l.
made it very clear that staff cuts must not ha~ a negative tmpact on programmeR.
If anything, the re~orm proc~ss should improve programme delivery as the
Organi7.ation'o efficiency and effectiveness increased.

23. The Secretary-General' R budget propoBals had be'<!n based on a number of
assumptions, some of them virtually acts ot ldith. The first assumption had been
that once the budget waR agreed upon, the activities it covered wonl" be fully
funded and assessments paid on tim~. The f1econd assumption was that Member States
would favour a proct;!8s of orderly change. The t.hird assumption was that the
Secretary-General would revise his estimates in order to produce a programme budget
that was lesl'l difficult to read. It waB an act of judgement on the
Secretary'-General'!l part thllt the resourcp.s in the budget. were sufficient to
implement programmes. The Committ.ee's own act of judgement - to agree or disagree
with the Secret~ry-General - must be based on the Advisory Committee's, an~ not the
Secretllrl.at's, opinion. The Commit.tef': should not l,lace the Secretariat in an
adversallal role yis-A-vis any r:olllllittee established by M.nber States.

24. Mr. MONTHE (r~meroon) said that the Advisory Committee's recommendation on
procedure~c~eptable,but that the representative of Cuba had made a valid
point concerning substance. If indeed the trllnsitlonal budget was based on certain
assumptions, liS described by t.hl" Controller, problems miqht well arise in relation

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 26
English
Page 8

(Mr. Monthe, Cameroon)

to overall allocation of resources and the estimates for in~ividual sections. As
the represe-nut ives of Cuba and India had rightly pointed out, if ";,e Committee
began a first reading ot individual aections, it might he unprepared to deal with
additional reductions and retorms which had emanated from the Secretariat. In his
annual report on the work of the Organization (A/42/l), the Secretary-General had
indicated that the prolongation ot austerity measures, the recruitment treeze and
restrictions on meetings had ind~ed had an adverse effect on programme
implementation and on the Secr~tarillt staff. And yet, tile year before, bo'.1 the
Fifth Committee and the General Assembly had stressed thae the staff redu~~ions

recommended by the Group of High-level Governmental Experts must be applied wilh
tlexibility. Apparently, then, the etf~ct ot reductions had been more drastic than
anticipated. Cuba's concern was justified, but should be expressed at the proper
time, following the procedure outlined by the Advisory Committee. For example,
when it ccme time to discuss section 13, for example, his delegation might raise
thp is.ue ~t the vacancy rate at the Economic Commission for Africa (ECA). In its
consideration of individual budget sections, the Fi fth Committee should bear in
mind the programmatic consequences of the tinancial cri is, as described in the
relevant reports of the Secretary-General and the Administrative Committee on
Co-ordi na tion.

2S. Mr. FONTAINE~RTIZ (Cuba) said that in the pt't, th£ Committee had proceeded
directly to a reading of individual budget sections, because there had never been
any recommendations for acrosA-the-board cuts. Since the Advisory Committee's
g~n.ral recommendations affected every section of the budget, it would be more
logical to take up those recommendations first. Otherwise, the general
recommendations would be brought up each t!mP an individual section was considered
and sidetrack the debate. An initial present,tion by the Advisory Committee and
the secretariat would be good preparation for the section-by-section analysis to
follow.

26. Mr. MUDHO (Kenya) said that his dolegation could be flexible concerning
procedure, but not substance. The General Assembly had clearly indicated that the
retorm process must not have a negative impact on programmes. The General Assembly
did not merely make recOlllllendations, it took decisions and gave instrllction!.!.
Therefore, any chan~e in the budget that would adversely affect programmes could
not be taken a8 a change mandated by resolution 41/213 and should be deferred until
it could be implemented without any negative consequences.

27. The CHAIRMAN said that since he had heard no ob~ection to the procedure
recommended by the Advisory Committee, the Committee would provisionally approve
the amounts recommended by the Advisory Committee for each budget section. ~ter,

it would deal with across-the-board reductions. Naturally, the Committee should be
as flexible as possible in discussing specific issues, such as the turnover
deduction for a gtven bUdget section. One way to accommodate Cuba's request would
be to focus on the general recommendations once the Committee had had the
experience of reviewing a few individual sections. In his opinion, the general
recommendations shou~d be diacuBsed in relation to one or several budget sections.
On the other hand, since the general recommendations related to every section, they

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 26
English
Page 9

('I'oe Chairman)

shoult'1 be taken into account when considering the individual. sections. That would
constitute a modified version of th~ arrangement proposed hy the ACABQ Chairman.
In the mean time, the Committee cculd turn its attention to section 1 of the budget.

28. Mr. FONTAINE-oIl'l'IZ (Cuba) said that if there had been no objection to the
Advisory Committee' f1 propoRal, neither had there beer. any to the proposal put
forward by his delpgation. The Cuban proposal was in no way at variance with the
procedure out~ined PV the Chairman of the Advisory Committ~, but rathe~

complemented it. A preliminary discussion of the general recommendations would
facilitate the C(.mmittee's reading of individual budget sectiuns by providing an
opportunity to obtain clarific~tions as to how the proposed changes would affect
individual budget sections.

AGENDA ITEM 1231 UNI~ED NATIONS COMMON SYSTEMI REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL CIVIL
SERVICE C~ISSION (A/42/30 and Corr.ll A/C.5/42/l9 and 20)

29. Mr. AKWEl (Chairman of tilt" International Civil Servicfr Commhlfllion) said that
the finanrial implications for the Unlted Nations system in general of the
decisions and reco!.mendations of the ';.,lternational Civil Service CommilUlion (ICSC)
had been estimated in July 1987 to am' ~nt to $19.8 million for 1988. The
implications for the re4~lar budget of the United Nations had been estimated, by
the United Nations, at '4.7 milllon for 1988. Estimates relating to individual
items were apt to fluctuate with the value of the United States dollar.

30. Under General Assembly resolution 41/213, the Secretary-General had
trar.smitted to ICSC re~ommendations 53 and 61 of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental F.xperts to Review the Efficiency of the Administrative and
Financi~l Functioning o~ the United Nations (Group of 18), which had a direct
impact on the common system, with the request that the Commission should report
thereon to the General Assembly at its current session. The views of the
Commission had also been inviteCl 011 a nunt>er of other reco~ndlltion8 by the Group
of 18 relatlng to personnel questions, and the Commission had taken up rive further
recommendations of interest to it.

31. Regarding recommer.Jation 53 by the G(OUP of lij, the Commission had felt there
was no need to modify its mandate since articles 1, 9, 13, 14 and 17 of its statute
already clearly covered the monitoring function. It had found no rationale for the
position tl!lken by the Group of 18 in recommendation 61, on total entitlements of
staff, and had therefore been unable to support it. It had noted that the coverage
of the educatIon grant had expanded, not diminished, Binoe the founding of the
United NationAl it therefore reiterated its earlier recommendations on the uee of
the educational grant to cover poat-.econdary stlldi•• , and felt that the exist ing
entitlement should not be changed. As for annual leave, it had conclud~d that
United Nations entitlementu were reasonable by camparlaon with those of other,
Rlmila." servicl"R, and should not he reduced.

32. The other recOIlIllendationB of the Group of 18 referred to the Commi8.. ion at the
prompt ing of the Fi fth Committ e had been genorally welcomed, and moRt h,u' been

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 21)
English
Page 10

(Mr. Akwei)

found to be in line with earlier recommendations made by the Commi3sion itself.
Performance apprair.al and the administrp.tion of justice wen' already covered by the
Commission's cur~ent and future work progro'!l1lme. The CO/l''1IJssion recommended
11 principles and aS80ciated guidelines on performance appraisal and the
recognition of medl IA/4~130, annex XV), it planned to report in 1989 on the
administration of justice in organizations of the common system.

33. Calculated in accordanc:~ with the method010'::iY which the Cornmiasion had
developed s; nee 1976, the margin hetween the net remunelation of United Nationfi
offic'als in grades P-l to 0-:;; inclusive in New York. and their counterp'H~8 in the
United States federal civil service in Washington, D.e. (the current comparator),
for the p@riod 1 October 198~ to 30 September 1987 had been calculated at 116. In
1986 the Commission had proposed changes in the method of calcul.lting thf" margin)
in resolution 41/207, the General Assembly had requested it to review the issues
associated with the cost-of-living differential and the location of the baseS used
for comparison. The Commisoion presented its overall recommen....ation in
paragraph 03 of its report, and detailed 1.'le impl ications in paragraphs 85 and 86.
Its conclusic~s on the subject 0£ grade equlvalencies between the united Nations
and the comparator civil service, read:ed after more than two years of extensive
study, wer~ presented in paragraph 132.

34. In resolvtion 41/207, the G~neral Ass~~bly had also requested ICSC lo examine
the total entltlements of the United Nations system a~d the comparator civil
service, ~dtll a view todetermininq the feasib;'~\':.f al.1 usefulness of a oomparison
ba~ed on total entitlements. The Commission harl undertd~en a thorough review of
vari",us a6pects of the suhject. .~ total compensation margin, calculated on the
basis of non~xpatriate beneCits in the two services and takinq into account some
of the changes it recommended in total comnensation methorlology (8ee para. 97 of
the report). was 113.7. Thp. Commission's conclusions as to the feasibility and
value of total comptmsation .::omparisuns were given in paragraphs 102 to 104 of its
report. The General Assembly might wish to rei~est it to complete t~e exercise.

35. Thp. United Nations had requested ICSC to consol idatel:l portion of post
adjustment into base salaries in order to prev'!nt a projected deficit Ll the United
Nations Tax Equalization Fund. In view of the ande,~irable effects of consnUdating
post adjustment •.lto base salary, which woul j include putting many countries or
areas into negative post adjustment classes, -nd extra expenditure, ICSC had
studied alternative means of gererating the additional revenue needed. Details of
the /)1. ternative it proposed were given in paragraphs 110 to 118 of its report. The
effects of its proposal would be to Ip.ave net salaries and separation payments
unchanged, except for some minor ~ifferences in the ca3e of staff members without
primary dependantsl gross base salaries and gr088 separation payments would
increase. thereby generating the additional revenue needed for the Tax Equalization
Fund. The scale gi~n in annex VIII to the report had been calculated on the basis
of the nel separation payments in effect in July 1987. In conformity with the
:Jlocedure approved by the General Assenobly, separation paymenls had been increased
I.', 9.5 per cent with effect from 1 October 1987. A revised scale would be
~ubmitted to the Committee shortly.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 26
Engl is.
Page 11

(Mr. Akwei)

36. At the request of the Federation of Interr.ational Civil Servants'
Associations (FICSA). the Commission had re-examined the question of supplell1entarr
payments by certain Member States to their nationale working in United Nations
organiz~ti0ns. It had a~ ,- sought information on deductions from staff
remuneration, and on the provision by some Governments of staff on reimoursable or
non-reimbursab1e loans .. another question~ble arrangement which was becoming more
commonplace. The question was clearly a sensitive oner only 44 countries of the
155 approached had replied to the Commission's queries by October 1987, and of the
40 which had provided any information, some had not addressed the question of
deductions, and the great majority had not addressect the issue of reimbursable and
non-reimbursa~l@ loans. The executive heads of organizations had been gener~lly

reluctant to seek informution from their slaff' on Bupplementary payments and
deductions, expecting a limited response and assuming that the staff memers
concerned would not wish to lncr iminate themselves. After" & \.-,,<.>od approach, 14 of
the 20 organizations in the cOl1lllon system had responded to the Commission's queries
by 1 Nuvember 1987, but only three of them had conducted an intern6l survey.

37. The replies received revealed growing concern among Memer States and the
executive heads that United Nat\ons remuneration was no longer competitive enough
to attract staff of the highest standards of efficier~y, competence and integrity.
Several Member States were providing flame rf their Mtionals, especi&U" at very
senior levels, with housing allowances and mo:e. The Federal Republic cf Germany,
Jdpan and the United States of America had maintained or were even expanding their
provisions for supplementary payments, despite the action called for by th.! General
Assembly in resolutions 36/233 and 37/126. There was something seriously wrong if
Member States complained of an overcampenaated international civil service while at
the same time offering supplements to attract their nationals into that service.
Th~ Commission would continue its cor~ideration of the matte~ in March 1988 and
report more fully to the General Assembly at its forty-third session.

38. &·r reasons outlined in paragraph 151 of its report, the Commission had
decid~j to review the level of the education grant in July 1988, and make 8
recOlll1l'!ndation to the General Assentlly at its forty-th i rd sess ion. At selected
duty st~tions, however, where educational facilities were unavailable or
inadequate, it re~ommended that staff members should be permitted to claim
reimbursement of 100 per cent of bObrding costs, up to a maximum of $1,500 per
year, in addition to the maxi~um education grant of $4,500 (para. 153).

39. Wide flu\.;, ',1' " long in the currencies of most countr ies where United Nations
officials were &L..:rloned ,vis-A.-vis :;he U1ited States dollar, the base currency for
the un:ced Nations Professional salary syste"ll, had r>roduced a n'Jmber of problems
and 811omal1es in the PO:lt adjustment .yatem si nee the mid-1970s. In Western Europe
and some other countries with convertible currencies, the continued weakening of
the dollar meant constant decreases in take-hams pay in local ~urreneies. In
countries in the 1eveloping world, local currencies had depreciated substantially
in relation to the dollar and staff members' dollar remuneration had fallen,
creating difficultie& for them in meeting their out-of-area expenses. In 1986, the
Commission had reported on a m~ans of reducing the effects of the weakening dollar

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 26
EnCJlish
Pllge 12

(Mr. Ak"'ei I

in countries ",ith convertible clJrr~ncies, it had slncf' refined it" suqg,stion, thf'
Remuneration Correction Factor (RCFI, settinq a floor belo'" which remuneration in
local currency would not be allowed to fall, and a ceiling above which it would not
rise. At present the floor protection ",ould apply in only five countri~al

Austria, Denmark, Japan, the Netherlands and S",i~zerland. The system represent~d

only an interim solution, howev.r, and did nut apply universally. The commission
had undertaken to study a long-term solution t.o the prohlem.

40. On the recommendation of the Advisory Committee on Post Adjustment Question~

(ACPAQI, the Commission had approved a number of changes in thf'! rental !luhsid~

scheme to give additional rellet to ne",ly arriving statt ment>ers whose rents wert>
substantially higher than the average rents used to determine post adjustment
classificatio~9. O'anges in the rental subsidy scheme were, by ftnd large,
cost-neutral, short-term ~lCpenditure amounting to $350,000 in 1988 waR, however,
expected to result from the Commission's decisions.

41. The Commission had recommended to the executive heads of Viennft-based
organizations new salary scales for staff in the General Sf'rViC9 and related
categories, based on a survey of. conditions of servic@ in Vienna conducted in
March 198'1. The financial implications of its recommendat ion amounted to
$4 million per year. Owing to financial constraint8, however, the recommendation
had not been implemented and it seemed that organ izations might not ilnplement it
uniformly because the Member State~ concerned had not provided the requisite
funds. The problem was disrupting the common-system approach in Viennal unless the
matter ",as soon resolved, the staff concerned would not receive the salary
increnres due to them, with retroactive effect, from March 1987. Staff morale had
alr~ddy suffered seriously as a result.

42. For several yenrs, exe~utive heads and staff hdd been expreDsing seriou8
concern at deteriorating conditions of s.rvice in the field for staff in the
Professional and higher categoriea. Executive heads were complaining of incr88s l .ng
difficulty in recruiting and retaining staff for field assignments, largely because
of the low level of overall remuneration at many field duty stations. The r~sult

was reduced programme delivery by the specialized agencies. Some imp' Dvemente t,ad
been made in recent years, but because of continuing devaluations of local
currencies vis-A-viii the dollar the situation had gradually become worse, re8ulting
in strikes and resignations, both threatened and actual. The Commission had
therefor~ decided to make another comprehensive study of conditions of s-rvice in
the field, it would then be in a position to mak~ recommendations to the General
Assembly on long-term remuneration policy for field staff. Pending the OUtComfl of
its study, it felt that some interim relief should be provided to the staff most
adversely affected by current w,'rld economic and monetary instabl .ty. It had
therefore recommended changes in the post adjustment syatem ~o give relief to staff
at du ty stat ions wherer the overall remu"erat ion packege waR substllnt ially !.ower
than tha'; available in New York or offered by the comparator service.

43. The deterioration of conditions in the field was still more marked for staff
members who were monile. The Commis8 ion had therefore decided to .... dd to the

I ...



A/C. 5!42/SR. 26
English
Page I)

(Mr. Akwei)

present assignment allowance scheme an additional element, to be 'liven exclusively
to mobile staff on their second and subsequent field assignMents. The revised
IIs8i'lnment II1lowllnce would take effect from I ~rllnuary 1988.

44. The Commission had made chang(~ in its ~lassification of duty stations
IIccording to 1 ivlnq IIn1 working conditions, and had increased the financial
incentive at lev!lR ! IInd 11 for service at very difficult location. with effect
from 1 .July 19li7 (}"J.'trIlS. 219 And 220). It had all!lO kel>t the security situation in
Beirut under con.,tl"nt review. Recognizing the increased hazards ,,,nd expen•• of
service there, ~ ~ ha,j agree<'l to increase the temporary financial incentive tor
internationally recruited staff lran $5',0 to SI, 100 per month 118 of I April 1967,
and had made corlespo~ding improvements for locally recruited staff in Beirut. A.
pArt of its overall consideration of conditions of service in th8 field, it had
also addres~e~ some specific i89ues affectin~ National Protessional Officers and
the Field Servlce categolyl it would report to the General Assembly on those
issues in 1988.

4~. The Commission hlld c0ntinued lts studies cn special measures tor the
recruitment of women, training policy, and the harmonization of common staff.
regulations, but had no specific recommendations to make.

46. The CCHmission had made further progress in developing job classificat'.on
standllrds tor the General Service and related categories (paras. 247 to 277) I it
had approved 11 de(i~ition of General Service work which would help organizations to
classify posts on tole borderline between the Profossional and the General Service
category, and had promulgated a sup~rt standard to go with the COKmOn
classification standald for the General Service at small and medium-sized duty
stations, thereby completing the exercise for the great majority of field duty
eta'ions. The standard for Baghdad was nearly complete and should be promulgated
before the end of the year, progress in Santiago, Chile, had been delayed 8~ewhat,

an(l that t:tandllrd was expected '0 be submitted in 1988.

47. On the question of recruitment policy, the Commission hed concluded that the
larger organizations of the oommcn system could establish crileri~ to define
&qui table geogrllphical distr ihulion, but Bmaller orgemlzations should apportion
posts in IIccordance with their individual programmes and mandates. The majority of
unrepreoented countrief: were new, small island or oi I-producing States, mainly in
the Middle East and ,eat;t developed countries. The Commission recommen«1ed that
organizations should develop & ccncerted programme for .ecruit~ng staff from
u; "eprespnted countr ieB (paras. 287 and 288).

4B. Annex XV to the Commission's report presented a set oi 11 principle. and
guidelines on performance appraisal and recognition of merit, inclUding Buggf'stions
on appropriate recognition of merit, guidance for staff to improve their
performance and sanctions for unoatisfdctory performance. The Commission would
cOlltinue to consider the subject in 1988, reviewing a new model appraisal form and
the rellltionship between pt;rformllnce appraisal and hum.'.!n reSOUI·ces planning.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/BR. 2(,
English
Page 14

49. By resolutions 40/244 and 41/207, thl' General Assembly hlld requested ICSe to
study the mobility of Professional st~ff in the conwnon system. The Co"",is8ion had
considered data on the mobility of Rtaft in 19 ocganizations and programmes fram
1980 to 1985, finding considerable differences in mobility between and within
organizations. It con8idered that the mobility of staff between headquarters and
field locations had been l.'\sufficient, and had thus ~ecided to incorporate the new
mobility element in a restructured assignment allowance (see para. 43 ~bove). It
would continue to review the issue in 1988.

50. In general, the organizat.ons of the common system had co-o.,eraled with lesc
in putting its recommp,ndations into effect. In several areas, however,
organizations still needed to harmon1zt, their plactices - for example, 8etting the
same date at the same duty station for applying the results of IC~C surveys of
conditions of uervice, af.,1 for paying interim cost-of-l1ving adjustmentA to General
Service staff. The United Nations was one of the chief offenders in that regard.
In a number of resolutions the General Assembly had emphasized the maintenance and
strengthening of the co"",')n system and the need to promote uniformity and
co-ordination th:oughout the system. It was in the interest of Member States to
ensure tha~ ~he United Nations .lave .... proper and responsihle lE-ad.

51. The Commission had in thfl' past requested organ~zations to mofli Iy or clarify
their practices relating to long-service steps and related grades. H~ hoped the
Fifth Committee would recQl"''llend that the General Assembly should introduclI! one
long-service step in the salary scales for Professional staff. at the leve)!! P-l to
P-S, as the Commission had recommended in 1984 and 1985.

52. rhe World Intellectual Property Organization (WIro) used ,) si'lOificantly
differ~"t procedure for arriving at the g". i8'" franc remuneration of its
Professional staff in Geneva from that applied by other organizations. As a
result, many WIro ~taff members in the Professional category and above, especially
at the higher levels, had since 1985 received substantially higher re~Yneration

than colleagues in comparable positions, both in WIro and in other organizations of
the common 9y~tem. That situation was a source 01' concern to ICSC and a violation
of the important principle of "~qual pay for work of equal value". Unless
executive heads and Cjoverning bodies co-operated with ICSC, the Commission could
not fulfil its mandate. It would also be impossible to explain to staff denied
their legitimate entitlemente: because of the financial difficulties cited by MentJer
States why those Bam~ Member States coul~ afford to over-comppnsate WIPO staff.
For the common system to be credible, it must be seen to be fair.

53. Not only had staff of the United Nations and other org~ization8 of the common
system sometimes been unlawfully detained, but they wnre also increasingly exposed
in the line of duty to the dangers of terrorism, abduction and even execution. The
secretary-General and other execut.ive heads had made strenuous efforts to obtain
the release of staff unlawfully detained, and the General Assembly itself had
adopted resolutions on the subj,·ct. The staf f had appealed to ICSC to study the
problem. involved and recommend how to deal with them. The Comminsion would,
therefore, pursue the matter actively in 1988.

/ ...



A/C. S!42/SR. 26
English
Page 15

(Mr. Akwei)

54. After Judgement No. 370 of the United Nations Administrative Tribunal,
concerning the post adjustment freeze in New York as of 1 December 1984, and ch,!
four~nth delay in the introduction by the United Nations of the Remuneration
Correction Pactor, it had been necessary to revise the Commission's rules of
procedure. The changes affected rules 32 and 33 and the relevant annotations. The
Commission had decided to review all rules with annotations at the same time, and
the resulting amendments were outlined in paragraph 354 of its report. The amended
rules of procedure and an updated version of the ICSC statute would be issued
shor:tly.

55. Steps must be taken to strengthen and maintain the common system, and
harmonize remuneration and bUdgetary practices; the United Nations should set the
pace in that process. Most of the organizations in the common system faced serious
financial constraints because of shortfalls in contributions by Member States.
That, together with the different budgetary systems applied in various
organizations, made it very diffieult to ensure uniform implementation of some of
the Commission's recommendations. It also made it harder to recruit and retain
staff of the requisite calibre. ICSC had been created to regulate and co-ordinate
the conditions of service of common system staff, it would be helpful if the
legislative bodies of the comon system could address problems in a uniform manner
so that the Commission's decisions and recommendations could be applied uniformly
in all United Nations organizations.

56. The CHAIRMAN announced that he had received requests fran representatives of
the Co-ordinating Committee for Independent Staff Unions and Associations of the
United Nations System (CCISUA) and the Federation of International Civil Servants'
Associations (FICSA) to address the Committee in connection with agenda item 123.
In conformity with establiShed practice, he intended to give those representatives
the opportunity to do so at a future meeting of the Committee.

57. In his capacity as Chairman of the Committee, he had also received cables from
local staff associations and groups around the world in support of the
recommendations of ICSC and the Joint Staff Pension Board~ He would make those
cables available for inspection by any interested delegation.

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m.


